From: Ton-Quinlivan, Van
Sent: 2/25/2011 12:18:29 PM
To: 'paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3):
'kenneth koss@cpuc.ca.gov' (kenneth koss@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted ‘
|Redacted :

'cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.gov' (cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: Meeting w/Commissioner Simon re: Power Pathways

| would love that. ould you follow up with Commioner Simon's ofc please to set a
date/time pls. Please let us know once the time is set. Thanks.
From vnt1@pge.com via blackberry.

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11.24 AM

To: Ton-Quinlivan, Van

Cc: Koss, Kenneth L. <kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov>; Simon, Timothy A.
<timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Fernandez, Cristine <cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/Commissioner Simon re: Power Pathways

Van,

Commissioner Simon would like to set up a briefing

meeting to get an update on Power Pathways at your earliest
convenience. Cris Fernandez, the Commissioner's assistant, will
coordinate with you on a suitable date and

time.

Let me know if you have any
questions.

Best,
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Paul S.
Phillips

Advisor to Commissioner Timothy A.
Simon

California Public Utilities
Commission

505 Van Ness Ave. Room 5212 « San Francisco, CA 94107

Tel: 415.703.1786 » Mobile: 415.710.6742 »
paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
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